
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 
       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 
 

AGENDA 
April 22, 2025 

    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 
 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 
Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 
Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 
reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 
session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 
Code Sections 54950 et seq.  
 
Call to Order  
 

I. Approval of Agendas 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 
 
The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 
concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 
time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 
allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 
II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 
 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 
of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 
attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 
of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 
agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 
attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 
the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 
 

III. Closed Session Business  
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 
B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):   



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

April 22, 2025 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  
 
2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 
C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.5(c) and 54956.9(d): Conference with 

Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation: SVLHCD vs. Dr. Snyder; Tulare 
County Superior Court Case # VCU308242   
 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 
32106(c):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. Estimated 
date of disclosure January 1, 2026.   
 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 
32106(b):  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and 
Strategic Planning (1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  
 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b)(1): Public Employee Annual 
Performance Evaluation of Hospital CEO. Estimated date of disclosure April 23, 
2025  

 
G. Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 
Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Item).   
 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 
time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 
Session Agenda. 
  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 
 
 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  
 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 
 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 
Session Discussion 
 
A. Chief of Staff Report 
 Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

April 22, 2025 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
B. Quality Review  
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 
2.  Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 
 

C.   Conference with legal counsel regarding Existing Litigation:  
SVLHCD vs. Dr. Snyder; Tulare County Superior Court Case # VCU308242 
Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken  

  
D.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Services. 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken  
 

E.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
  Action Recommended: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

F.  Discussion Regarding Annual Evaluation of Public Employee: Hospital CEO  
 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Completion of CEO’s Annual 

Performance Evaluation as Required by Employment Contract.  
 
  G.     Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

VI. Public Comments 
 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 
of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 
law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 
Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 
comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 
time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 
regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 
three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 
total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 
name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 
submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 
but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

April 22, 2025 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  
 
Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 
the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 
are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 
covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    
If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 
item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 
Board.            
 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. February 25, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove February 25, 2025 Minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
 

B.  March 25, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove March 25, 2025 Minutes of the 
Regular Board Meeting 
 

C.  April 10, 2025 Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove April 10, 2025 Minutes of the 
Special Board Meeting  
 

IX. Business Items 
 

A. March 2025 Financials 
Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 
B.  Capital Report – Quarter Ending March 31, 2025 
 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 
 
C.  Investment Report – Quarterly Ending March 31, 2025 
 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 
 
D.  Formation and Appointment of Operational Efficiency Ad Hoc Advisory 

Committee 
 Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove 



 
 

  
 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA  

April 22, 2025 
 

Page 5 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 
 

 
X. CEO Report 

 
XI. Announcements:  

  
Regular Board of Directors Meeting – May 27, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.     

 
XII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   
A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 
requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Crippen, VP of 
Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 
– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 
as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 
Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 
confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   
 

 



Senior Leadership Team 4/22/2025 

Board of Director’s Approval 

 
Liberty Lomeli, Chairman 
 

 
4/22/2025 

 

 

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER 
CONSENT AGENDA 

APRIL 22, 2025 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S APPROVAL 

The following Polices/Procedures/Protocols/Plans have been reviewed by Senior Leadership Team 
and are being submitted to the Board of Director’s for approval:                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                               Pages            Action 

 
 
 
Policies: 
 

 Disruption of Services – Air Conditioning 
 Employee Parking 
 SVLHCD Investment Policy 

 
 

Reports: 
 

 Human Resources Report 2025 – Quarter 1 
 Marketing Report 2025 – Quarter 1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1-2 
3-4 
5-31 

 
 
 
 

32-68 
69-93 

 
Approve 

↓ 
 
 
 
 



        Emergency Operations Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
DISRUPTION OF SERVICES - AIR 

CONDITIONING 

SECTION:   
Resource Management and Preparation 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 

 

PURPOSE: 
 
To maintain a good working system to enable provision of desired temperature, humidity and air purity 
for the health, safety, and comfort of patients and employees. 
 
AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: 
 
GOVERNING BOARD, MEDICAL STAFF, ALL HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, VENDORS 
 
PROCEDURE: 
 
The Engineering Department will determine the cause of failure (faulty motor, dirty filters, grounded 
compressor, frozen unit, etc.) The time required for repair will be estimated.  If the repair of the air 
conditioning system cannot be made in a timely manner or is beyond the capabilities of the Engineering 
Department: 
 
Call:  Patton Control (559) 486-5222 
  

 In addition, notify any Department Heads that are affected and the approximate down time of the system.  
Upon completion of repair, let department heads know that system is again operational. 

 
 In the event of prolonged failure, the Engineering Department will coordinate with affected units to 

mitigate temperature extremes. 
 

1. In hot weather - use of fans and channeling of air from working units to maintain patient comfort. 
 
2. In cold weather – channeling of air from working units, procurement of extra blankets to maintain 

patient comfort. 
 
In the Operating Room, unit(s) can only be repaired or evaluated after first checking to see that there are 
no surgeries and/or treatments taking place in the operating room pertaining to the unit in question.  
Clearance must be received from the Operating Room (OR) Clinical Coordinator. 
 
Location: 
 
Air Handler units are located throughout the facility and chillers are located in the Central Utility Plant 
(CUP). The Emergency Power (EP) panel is located in the switchgear room of the Central Utility Plant. 
 
REFERENCES: 
 
 Title 22: Section 70741, 70743, 70745, 70746. Retrieved from 

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Browse/Home/California/CaliforniaCodeofRegulations?guid=I
D7365A90D4BB11DE8879F88E8B0DAAAE&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionTyp
e=Default&contextData=(sc.Default)&bhcp=1. 

1



        Emergency Operations Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
DISRUPTION OF SERVICES - AIR 

CONDITIONING 

SECTION:   
Resource Management and Preparation 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 

 

 
 The Joint Commission (2025).  Hospital accreditation standards. EC.02.05.01, EP.10, EP.13. Joint 

Commission Resources. Oak Brook, IL. 

 

2



   Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
EMPLOYEE PARKING 

SECTION:   
Security Management 

Page 1 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 

 

PURPOSE: 
 
To identify and define appropriate locations to be used for employee parking so as to maintain 
adequate parking for patients and visitors. For purposes of this policy, contingent workforce will 
follow employee designated parking areas. 

 
 
POLICY: 
 

1. Employees, travelers/registry will park in employee designated locations at all SVMC properties.  
 

2. Employees shall not park in reserved spaces, red curbed fire lanes, loading zones or spaces 
identified for patient and visitor use. Examples of reserved spaces include Physician, CTC, SLT  
and Contractor parking.  

 
3. Employees who have a valid State of California Handicap/Disabled parking permit may utilize 

designated Handicap parking spaces after approval by Employee Health Services.  
 

4. Employees who fail to park appropriately as defined in this policy will be subject to the District’s 
progressive disciplinary process.  
 

5. Employees who park in Red Fire Lanes and Handicap reserved spaces without a valid permit may 
receive a non-moving traffic violation citation by the City of Porterville Police Department. 

 
AFFECTED PERSONNEL/AREAS: GOVERNING BOARD, MEDICAL STAFF, ALL HOSPITAL 
EMPLOYEES, VOLUNTEERS, VENDORS, CONTINGENT WORKFORCE 
 
PROCEDURE: 
 

1. Employees will only park in designated employee parking locations.  
 
a. Employees who work in the Main Facility will park in the parking lot across the street from 

the facility.  
 

b. Employees are not to park their vehicle on surface streets in residential areas as a courtesy to 
our neighbors.   

 

c. Employees may also park in the designated parking lot on Pearson Street. 
 

2. Under certain circumstances, employees will be permitted to park in visitor parking.   
 
a. This will require approval from HR and their respective Vice President.   

 
b. Once approved, a parking permit will be issued by Human Resources (HR).   

 

3



   Environment of Care Policy & Procedure Manual 
 

SUBJECT:  
EMPLOYEE PARKING 

SECTION:   
Security Management 

Page 2 of 2 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 

 

c. The employee is responsible to hang their parking permit from their rearview mirror and they 
may not park in designated spaces for Physicians, SLT, CTC or Contractor parking or they 
will be subject to the District’s progressive disciplinary process.  

 

3. Employees on-call must park in employee designated parking during their regular shift. 

 

4. Employees who work offsite but may come to the main campus for business purposes must park 
in the employee designated parking areas. 
 

 

PLEASE NOTE SVMC does not have a designated charging station for EV, therefore no one is permitted 

to utilize SVMC electricity to charge EV’s. 

 

  
CROSS REFERENCE: 
 
 PERSONAL CONDUCT  – SVMC Policies and Procedures 

4



 
 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Section Title     Page(s) 
 

1. Policy Statement   2 
 

2. Investment Policy Objectives  2-3 
 

3. Investments    4-6 
 

4. Safekeeping of Securities  6-7 
 

5. Structure and Responsibilities  7-8 
 

6. Reporting    8 
 

7. Performance Standards   9 
 

8. Review of Investment Policy  9  
 

9. Definitions    9 
 

10. Adoption of Policy   9 
 
 
 

Appendix Title Page(s) 

A Allowable Investments 10-11 

B Broker/Dealer Questionnaire 12-14 

C Annual Broker Certification 15 

D Delegation of Authority 16 

E Glossary 17-27 

5



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 2 of 27 

 

 Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest 
version. 

 
1. POLICY STATEMENT 

 
Sierra View Local Health Care District (“District”) is a California Health Care District formed by 
resolution of the Tulare County Board of Supervisors. The District was created pursuant to the California 
Health and Safety Code §32000 to address health care needs in the southeast portion of Tulare County. It 
is governed by an elected five-member board of directors. 
All funds of the District shall be invested in accordance with principles of sound treasury management 
and in accordance with the provisions of the California Government Code §53600 et seq., (the Municipal 
Code), which sets forth the investment parameters for local agencies (including districts) in California, 
and guidelines established by the California Municipal Treasurer’s Association, and this Investment 
Policy (“Policy”). 
 

2. INVESTMENT POLICY OBJECTIVES 
 

A. Overall Risk Profile 
 
The objectives of the District’s Investment Program are, in order of priority: 
 

1. Safety of principal of invested funds; 
2. Maintenance of Sufficient Liquidity to Meet Cash Flow Needs; and 
3. Attainment of the Maximum Yield Possible Consistent With the First Two Objectives. 

 
To achieve these objectives, The District shall consider the following when making an investment: 
 

1. Safety of Principal of Invested Funds 
 
The District shall mitigate the risk to the principal of invested funds by limiting credit and interest rate 
risks. Credit Risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of a security’s issuer or backer. Interest Rate Risk is 
the risk that the market value of the District’s portfolio will fall due to an increase in general interest 
rates. 
 

a) Credit risk will be mitigated by: 
 

(i) Limiting investments to only the most creditworthy types of securities defined 
as “investment grade” by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating 
Organization (NRSRO) including (a). Standard and Poor’s Rating Service, (b). 
Moody’s Investors Service and (c). Fitch Ratings. 

(ii) By pre-qualifying the financial institutions with which it will do business; and 

6



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 3 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 

(iii) By diversifying the investment portfolio so that the potential failure of any one 
issue or issuer will not place an undue financial burden on the District. 

b) Interest rate risk will be mitigated by: 
 

(i) Structuring the District’s portfolio so that securities mature to meet the 
District’s cash requirements for ongoing obligations, thereby avoiding the 
possible need to sell securities on the open market at a loss prior to their 
maturity to meet those requirements; and 

(ii) Investing primarily in shorter term securities. 
 

2. Liquidity 
 
The District’s investment portfolio shall be structured in a manner which emphasizes that securities 
mature at the same time the cash is needed to meet anticipated demands (Static Liquidity). 
Additionally, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should consist of 
securities with active secondary markets (Dynamic Liquidity). The maximum percentage of different 
investment instruments and maturities is described in Appendix A of this Policy. 
 

3. Yield 
 
Yield on the District’s investment portfolio is of secondary importance compared to the safety and 
liquidity objectives described above. Investments are limited to relatively low risk securities in 
anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed. While it may occasionally be 
necessary or strategically prudent for the District to sell a security prior to maturity to either meet 
unanticipated cash needs or to restructure the portfolio, this policy specifically prohibits trading securities 
for the sole purpose of speculating on the future direction of interest rates. 
 

B. Basic Investment Strategy 
 
The District shall pursue a “passive” strategy of investment under which investments shall be of 
“laddered” maturities, facilitating a “buy and hold” process where financial instruments are held until 
maturity rather than actively bought and sold at various times. An “active” strategy of market timing, 
sector rotation, indexing to a benchmark and similar strategies are considered inappropriate for the size of 
the District’s portfolio. It is understood that it may be appropriate to sell a particular security prior to 
maturity to meet unanticipated cash needs. Any such transaction will be reported to the Board of 
Directors at its next regularly scheduled meeting. 
 
The District’s investment portfolio shall be structured to provide that sufficient funds from investments 
are available each month to meet the District’s anticipated cash needs. Subject to the objectives stated 
above, the choice in investment instruments and maturities shall be based upon an 

7



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 4 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
analysis of future anticipated cash needs, existing and anticipated revenues, interest rate trends and 
specific market opportunities. No investment may have a maturity of more than five (5) years from its 
date of purchase without receiving prior Board of Directors approval. After approval by the Board, 
reserve funds associated with bond issues may have a maturity of more than five (5) years, up to the 
earliest date the bonds may be redeemed or mature. 
 
3. INVESTMENTS 
 
This section of the Investment Policy identifies the types of investments in which the District will invest 
its idle or surplus funds. 
 

A. Standard of Prudence 
 
The District operates its investment portfolio under the Prudent Investor Standard (California 
Government Code §53600.3) which states, in essence, that “when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, 
acquiring, exchanging, selling or managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence and 
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic 
conditions and the anticipated needs of the District, that a prudent person in a like capacity and familiarity 
with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard 
the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the District”. 
 
This standard shall be applied in the context of managing the overall portfolio. Investment officers, acting 
in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy and exercising the above standard of 
diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market 
price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate 
action is taken to control adverse developments. 
 

B. Allowable Investments 
 
Investment of District funds is governed by California Government Code §53600 et seq. See Appendix A 
for a listing of Allowable Investments. 
 
The District may choose to restrict its permitted investments to a smaller list of securities that more 
closely fits the District’s cash flow needs and requirements for liquidity. If a type of investment is added 
to California Government Code §53600, it will not be added to the District’s listing of Allowable 
Investments until this policy is amended and approved by the Board of Directors. If a type of investment 
permitted by the District should be removed from California Government Code 
§53600, it will be deemed concurrently removed from the District’s listing of Allowable Investments, but 
existing holdings may be held until they mature. 

8



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 5 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
A thorough investigation of any pool or fund is required prior to investing and on a continual basis. The 
investigation will, at a minimum, obtain the following information: 
 

 A description of eligible investment securities, and a written statement of investment 
policies and objectives. 

 A description of interest calculations and how it is distributed, and how gains and 
losses are distributed. 

 A description of how securities are safeguarded (including the settlement process) 
and how often the securities are marked to market and how often an audit is 
conducted. 

 A description of who may invest in the program, how often, what size deposits and 
withdrawals are permitted. 

 A schedule for receiving statements and portfolio listings. 
 Does the pool/fund maintain a reserve or retain earnings or is all income after 

expenses distributed to participants? 
 A fee schedule which also discloses when and how fees are assessed. 
 Is the pool or fund eligible for bond proceeds and/or will it accept such proceeds? 

 
The purpose of this investigation is to determine the suitability of a pool or fund and evaluate the risk of 
placing funds with that pool or fund. 
 
The District will generally avoid “Brokered CD’s” pools in which brokers arrange for deposits (usually 
$250,000 each to obtain federal deposit insurance). Such brokered CD’s are frequently issued by failing 
or marginal institutions whose safety is derived almost exclusively by the existence of federal insurance 
rather than by the strength of the issuing institution. 
 
One of the purposes of this Investment Policy is to define what investments are permitted. If a type of 
security is not specifically authorized by this policy, it is not a permitted investment. 
 

C. Qualification of Brokers, Dealers and Financial Institutions 
 
The District’s Chief Financial Officer (CFO) or designee will (1) establish and maintain a list of the 
financial institutions and broker/dealers authorized to provide investment and depository services to the 
District, (2) perform an annual review of the financial condition and registrations of the qualified bidders, 
and (3) require annual audited financial statements to be on file for each approved company. The District 
shall annually send a copy of its current Investment Policy to all financial institutions and broker/dealers 
approved to do business with the District. Receipt of the Policy and Enabling Resolution, including 
confirmation that it has been received and reviewed by the person(s) handling the District’s account, shall 
be acknowledged in writing within thirty (30) days. 

9



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 6 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
All broker-dealers and financial institutions that desire to become qualified bidders for investment 
transactions must submit a “Broker-Dealer Application” and related documents relative to eligibility. 
This includes a current audited financial statement, proof of state registration, proof of NASD registration 
and a certification they have received and reviewed the District’s Investment Policy and agree to comply 
with the provisions outlined in the Investment Policy. The District’s CFO or designee may establish any 
additional criteria deemed appropriate to evaluate and approve any financial services provider. The 
selection process for broker- dealers shall be open to both “primary dealers” and “secondary/regional 
dealers” that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c3-1 (Uniform Net Capital 
Rule). The provider must have an office in California and the provider’s representative must be 
experienced in institutional trading practices and familiar with the California Government Code as it 
relates to investments by a Special District. The current form of the Broker Dealer Questionnaire appears 
as Appendix B of this policy. 
 

D. Collateralization Requirements 
 
Uninsured Time Deposits with banks and savings and loans shall be collateralized in the manner 
prescribed by state law for depositories accepting municipal investment funds. 
 

E. Diversification 
 
The District will diversify its investments by security type and investment. The District’s CFO or 
designee will adopt a strategy that combines current market conditions with the District’s cash needs to 
maintain the maximum degree of safety of principal and liquidity throughout market and budgetary 
cycles. This strategy will include diversification by investment type and maturity allocations and will be 
included in the regular quarterly reports to the Board. This strategy will be reviewed quarterly and can be 
changed accordingly. 
 

F. Confirmations 
 
Receipts for confirmation of purchases or sales of authorized securities shall include at a minimum the 
following information: trade date, settlement date, description of the security, par value, interest rate, 
price, yield to maturity, District’s name, net amount due and third party custodial information. 
 
4. SAFEKEEPING OF SECURITIES 
 
The District shall contract with a bank or banks for the safekeeping of securities that are owned by the 
District as a part of its investment portfolio. 
 
All securities owned by the District shall be held in safekeeping by a third party bank trust department 
acting as agent for the District under the terms of a custody agreement executed by the 

10



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 7 of 27  
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 
 
bank and the District. All securities will be received and delivered using standard delivery versus 
payment (DVP) procedures. The third party bank trustee agreement must comply with Section 53608, 
which states, in essence, the legislative body of a local agency may deposit its securities for safekeeping 
with a bank, of the California Government Code. No outside broker/dealer or advisor may have access to 
District funds, accounts or investments and any transfer of funds must be approved by the District’s Chief 
Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer. 
 
The District’s current custodian for General Fund investments is Fidelity Investments. 
 
Certificates of Deposit purchased directly from local financial institutions may be maintained by the 
District in a safe deposit box at a local financial institution. 
 
5. STRUCTURE AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
This section of the policy defines the overall structure and areas of responsibility within the investment 
management program. 
 

A. Responsibilities of the District’s CFO 
 
The District’s CFO is charged with responsibility for maintaining custody of all public funds and 
securities belonging to or under the control of the District, and for the deposit and investment of those 
funds in accordance with principles of sound treasury management, applicable laws, ordinances and this 
Investment Policy. This includes establishing written procedures for the operation of the investment 
program consistent with this policy. The procedures should include reference to safekeeping, master 
repurchase agreements, wire transfer agreements, banking services contracts and depository agreements. 
Such procedures shall also include explicit delegation of authority to persons responsible for investment 
transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of 
this policy and the procedures established by the Board of Directors. 
 
The Board has made a delegation of authority to the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, 
as set forth in Appendix D. 
 
The current delegation of authority will be provided to all approved financial institutions. They will be 
notified of any changes to this delegation in a timely fashion and acknowledge receipt. 
 

B. Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer 
 
The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer are responsible for keeping the Board of 
Directors fully advised as to the financial condition of the District. 

11



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 8 of 27  
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 
 
 

C. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 
 
The Board shall consider and adopt a written Investment Policy. As provided in that policy, the Board 
shall receive, review and accept quarterly investment reports. 
 

D. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest 
 
All District officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal 
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or that could 
impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions. Those employees and investment officials 
shall disclose in their Annual Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) any material financial interests 
in financial institutions that conduct business within the District, and they shall further disclose any large 
personal financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the District’s 
investments. 
 
The District has adopted a Conflict of Interest Code applicable to all elected officials and designated 
positions as set forth in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code (Compliance With The Political Reform 
Act of 1974) policy. 
 
6. REPORTING 
 
The District’s CFO shall prepare a quarterly investment report, including a succinct management 
summary that provides a clear picture of the status of the current investment portfolio and transactions 
made. This management summary shall be prepared in a manner that will allow the Chief Executive 
Officer and the Board to ascertain whether investment activities during the reporting period have 
complied with the District’s Investment Policy. 
 
The quarterly report shall include the following: 

 A list of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period. 
 Unrealized gains or losses resulting from amortization or accretion of principal versus market 

value changes by listing the cost and market value of securities owned by the District. 
 Expected yield for the next 12 month period 
 Maturity schedule by type, of each of the District’s investments. 
 Statement of compliance of the District’s Investment Policy with California Government 

Code §536000 et seq. 
 Statement as to ability to meet all scheduled expenditure requirements for the next six 

months. 
 Market value, book value, par value and cost basis of all investments. 

12



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 9 of 27 

 

 
 
 
7. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 
The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with the standards established within this 
Investment Policy and should obtain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles.  
 
8. REVIEW OF INVESTMENT POLICY 
 

A. Policy Review 
 
This Investment Policy shall be reviewed annually by the Board in accordance with State law to ensure 
its consistency with respect to the overall objectives of safety, liquidity and yield. Proposed amendments 
to the policy shall be prepared by the Chief Financial Officer and forwarded to the Board for its 
consideration and adoption in a public meeting. 
 

B. Internal Control and Review 
 
The external auditors shall annually review the investments and general activities associated with the 
investment program to ensure compliance with this Investment Policy. This review will provide internal 
control by assuring compliance with policies and procedures established by this Investment Policy. 
 
9. DEFINITIONS 
 
The District has adopted its definitions of terms as published by the California Debt and Investment 
Advisory Commission in its updated Local Agency Investment Guidelines. Definitions are included as 
Appendix E of this policy. 
 
10. ADOPTION OF POLICY 
 
This Policy was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Sierra View Local Health Care District on 
the 28th day of May, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 13



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 10 of 27 

 

 
 
APPENDIX A ALLOWABLE INVESTMENTS 
 
ALLOWABLE INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS PER STATE GOVERNMENT CODE (AS OF JANUARY 1, 2024)  

APPLICABLE TO ALL LOCAL AGENCIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 14



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 11 of 27 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 15



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 12 of 27 

 

 
 
APPENDIX B 
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BROKER/DEALER QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
 
1. Name of Firm:         _________________________________ 
 
2. Address:               
 
3. Telephone:   __________________________________________________________________ 

 
4. Principal(s)/Manager(s)/Partner(s): Name:  _________________ Title:    ______________ 
Name:  ____________________________ Title:    ___________________ 
 
 
5. Is your firm: 
 
Broker?  Yes □ No □ (a firm that does not own the securities being offered) Dealer? 
Yes □ No □ (a firm that owns a position in the securities being offered) 
 
6. Year founded:    _______ 
 
 
7. Firm’s total volume of U.S. government securities traded in most recent fiscal year: 
 
$   _______________ 
 
 
8. Financial instruments most regularly offered:   ________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
9. References: (Public sector clients in the local geographical area are preferred): 
 
Name:    _______________ Title:  ________________________ 
Telephone:  __________________Address:    __________________  
 
Name:    _______________ Title:  _________________________ 
Telephone:  __________________ Address:    ___________________ 
 
Name:    _______________ Title:  _________________________ 
Telephone:    ______________________  Address:   __________________________ 
 
 
 
 16



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 13 of 27 

 

 
 
 
10. Local office and representative assigned to the Sierra View Local Health Care 
District account: Address:   ___________________________________________________ 
Name:  __________________________________Title:   _________________________ 
 
11. Has any client sustained a loss on a securities transaction arising from a misunderstanding or 

misrepresentation of the risk characteristic of the financial instrument? 
 
Yes □ No □ 
 
If yes, please explain:    
 

 
12. Has your firm, its employees, or local office been the subject of a state or federal investigation for 

alleged unfair, illegal, or fraudulent activities? 
 
Yes □ No □ 
 
If yes, please explain:    
 

 
13. Please explain your usual custody or delivery process. Who audits these fiduciary systems? 
 

 
 

 
 

 
14. Describe the capital line and trading limits imposed on the office that would service the account 

and conduct business with the Sierra View Local Health Care District. 
 

 

 
15. Please enclose recent financial statements and/or other indications of your firm’s capitalization. 
 
16. Please describe the limits of insurance (Securities Investor Protection Corporation, excess SIPC, 

etc.) available: 

 
 

 
 

 
 17



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 14 of 27 

 

 
 
 

 
17. Please provide proof of National Association of Securities Dealers (NASD) certification. 
 
18. Please provide proof of registration with the State of California. 
 
19. Please provide proof that your firm is qualified under SEC Rule 15c3-1 (Uniform Net Capital 

Rule). 
 
20. What information do you require of the Sierra View Local Health Care District? 
 

 
 

 
21. What transaction documents can the Sierra View Local Health Care District expect to receive 

from you? 
 

 
 

 
 
22. Please confirm that your representatives have read and understand the Sierra View Local 

Health Care District Investment Policy and that they are familiar with Government Code
 §53600 et seq. 

 
 
Attach resumes of all persons receiving a copy of our investment policy: 
 
 
Name:   ______________________ Title:   _________________________________ 
 
 
Name:  _____________________________ Title:   __________________________________ 
 
 
Name:  ______________________________ Title:   ___________________________________ 

18



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 15 of 27 

 

 
 

APPENDIX C 
 

Annual Broker Certification for (year)______________ 
 
I hereby certify that the preceding is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that I am 
authorized to execute this request for information on behalf of the broker/dealer Firm. I further agree to 
notify the Sierra View Local Health Care District (the District) immediately in the event of a material 
adverse change in the Firm’s financial condition. 
 
The Firm has in place reasonable procedures and a system of controls designed to preclude imprudent 
investment activities arising out of transactions conducted between the Firm and the District. 
 
All individuals assigned to the District’s account have read the District’s Investment Policy for the 
current fiscal year, understand the objectives and constraints set forth by the Policy, agree to disclose 
potential conflicts or risks to public funds that might arise out of business transactions between the Firm 
and the District, and will incorporate due diligence in conforming to the provisions of the Policy as well 
as all applicable state and federal regulations as they apply to the investment activities of California 
special districts. 
 
The Firm shall be provided annually the District’s Investment Policy and shall be informed of any 
changes to the policy. The undersigned certify that no securities will be sold to the District which are in 
violation of State Code or the District’s Investment Policy; however, the District shall be responsible for 
ensuring compliance with percentage limits established by State Code and the District’s Investment 
Policy. 
 
The Firm and the broker are in receipt of the District’s Investment Policy for (Year)  __________. 
 
 
 
Firm Name:  _______________________ Signature:   ____________________________ 
 
 
 
Broker assigned to City:  _________________ Date:   ___________________________________ 
 
 
 
Name of Principal:  _________________________ Manager Title:   _____________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ________________________________ Date: 
_______________________________________

19



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 16 of 27 

 

 
 
 

APPENDIX D 
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

 
The following named individuals are hereby designated authority to act as authorized agents of the Sierra 
View Local Health Care District including the purchase and sale of public funds and securities: 
 
Donna J. Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer  
Craig P. McDonald, Chief Financial Officer 
 
This designation shall remain valid until May 31, 2025 or until rescinded or superseded.  
 
Executed this 28th day of May, 2024 
 
 

 
Areli Martinez  
Secretary, Sierra View Local Health Care District Board of Directors 

20



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 17 of 27 

 

 
 
APPENDIX E GLOSSARY 
 
A 
 
ACCRUED INTEREST 
 
Coupon interest accumulated on a bond or note since the last interest payment or, for a new issue, from 
the dated date to the date of delivery. 
ASSET ALLOCATION 
 
The division of an investment portfolio among different asset categories, such as stocks, bonds, and cash. 
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES 
 
Securities that are supported by pools of assets, such as installment loans or leases, or by pools of 
revolving lines of credits. Asset-backed securities are structured as trusts in order to perfect a security 
interest in the underlying assets. 
 
B 
 
BANK DEPOSITS 
 
Deposits in banks or other depository institutions that may be in the form of demand accounts (checking) 
or investments in accounts that have a fixed term and negotiated rate of interest. 
BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCE 
 
A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust company. The accepting institution, as well as the 
issuer, guarantees payment of the bill. 
BASIS POINTS 
 
Refers to the yield on bonds. Each percentage point of yield in bonds equals 100 basis points (1/100% or 
0.01%). If a bond yield changes from 7.25% to 7.39% that is a rate of 14 basis points. 
BENCHMARK 
 
A passive index used to compare the performance, relative to risk and return, of an investor’s portfolio. 
 
BONDS 
 
A debt obligation of a firm or public entity. A bond represents the agreement to repay the debt in 
principal and, typically, interest on the principal. 

21



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 18 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
BOOK VALUE 
 
The value at which an asset is carried on a balance sheet. 
 
BROKER 
 
A person or firm that acts as an intermediary by purchasing and selling securities for others rather than 
for its own account. 
 
BUY AND HOLD STRATEGY 
 
A strategy based on holding all securities until maturity, regardless of fluctuations in the market. 
 
C 
 
CALL OPTION 
 
The terms of the bond contract giving the issuer the right to redeem or call an outstanding issue of bonds 
prior to its stated date of maturity. 
 
CALL RISK 
 
The risk to a bondholder that the bond issuer will exercise a callable bond feature and redeem the issue 
prior to maturity. 
 
CALLABLE SECURITIES 
 
An investment security that contains an option allowing the issuer to retire the security prior to its final 
maturity date. 
 
CASH FLOW 
 
A comparison of cash receipts (revenues) to required payments (debt service, operating expenses, etc.). 
 
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 
 
A short-term, secured deposit in a financial institution that usually returns principal and interest to the 
lender at the end of the loan period. Certificates of Deposit (CDs) differ in terms of collateralization and 
marketability. Those appropriate to public agency investing include: 
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
 
Generally, short-term debt instrument that usually pays interest and is issued by a bank, savings or federal 
association, state or federal credit union, or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. The majority of 
negotiable CDs mature within six months while the average maturity is two weeks. Negotiable CDs are 
traded in a secondary market and are payable upon order to the bearer or initial 

22



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 21 of 27  
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 
 
depositor (investor). Negotiable CDs are insured by FDIC up to $250,000, but they are not collateral- 
ized beyond that amount. 
Non-Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 
 
CDs that carry a penalty if redeemed prior to maturity. A secondary market does exist for non- negotiable 
CDs, but redemption includes a transaction cost that reduces returns to the investor. Non- negotiable CDs 
issued by banks and savings and loans are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to the 
amount of $250,000, including principal and interest. Amounts deposited above this amount may be 
secured with other forms of collateral through an agreement between the investor and the issuer. 
Collateral may include other securities including Treasuries or agency securities such as those issued by 
the Federal National Mortgage Association. 
 
COLLATERALIZATION OF DEPOSITS 
 
Process by which a bank or financial institution pledges securities, or other deposits for the purpose of 
securing the repayment of deposited funds. 
 
COMMERCIAL PAPER 
 
An unsecured short-term promissory note issued by corporations or municipalities, with maturities 
ranging from 2 to 270 days. 
 
COUNTY POOLED INVESTMENT FUNDS 
 
The aggregate of all funds from public agencies placed in the custody of the county treasurer or chief 
finance officer for investment and reinvestment. 
 
COUPON 
 
The annual rate of interest that a bond’s issuer promises to pay the bondholder on the bond’s face value; a 
certificate attached to a bond evidencing interest due on a payment date. 
 
CREDIT RATING 
 
The three most commonly used nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSROs) are 
Standard & Poor's, Fitch Ratings, and Moody's. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 23



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 21 of 27  
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Source: benzinga.com 
 
CREDIT RISK 
 
The chance that an issuer will be unable to make scheduled payments of interest and principal on an 
outstanding obligation. Another concern for investors is that the market’s perception of an 
issuer/borrower’s credit will cause the market value of a security to fall, even if default is not expected. 
 
CUSIP NUMBER 
 
The Committee on Uniform Security Information Procedures (CUSIP) Number refers to a security’s 
identification number assigned to each publicly traded security by the CUSIP Service Bureau operated 

24



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 21 of 27  
Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 

 

 
 
by Standard & Poor’s for the American Bankers Association. The CUSIP Number is a nine-character 
identifier unique to the issuer, the specific issue and the maturity, if applicable (the first six characters 
identifying the issuer, the next two identifying the security and the last digit providing a check digit to 
validate the accuracy of the preceding CUSIP number). 
 
CUSTODIAN 
 
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of stock certificates and other assets. 
 
D DEALER 
 
Someone who acts as a principal in all transactions, including underwriting, buying, and selling 
securities, including from his/her own account. 
 
DEFAULT RISK 
 
The risk that issuers/borrowers will be unable to make the required payments on their debt obligations. 
 
DELIVERY VS. PAYMENT (DVP) 
 
The payment of cash for securities as they are delivered and accepted for settlement. 
 
DERIVATIVE 
 
Securities that are based on, or derived from, some underlying asset, reference date, or index. 
 
DISCOUNT 
 
Discount means the difference between the par value of a security and the cost of the security, when the 
cost is below par. Investors purchase securities at a discount when return to the investor (yield) is higher 
than the stated coupon (interest rate) on the investment. 
 
DIVERSIFICATION 
 
The allocation of different types of assets in a portfolio to mitigate risks and improve overall portfolio 
performance. 
 
F FIDUCIARY 
 
An individual who holds something in trust for another and bears liability for its safekeeping. 
 
FLOATING RATE SECURITY 

25



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 22 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
A security that has a variable or “floating” interest rate. 
 
G 
 
GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD (GASB) 
 
A standard-setting body, associated with the Financial Accounting Foundation, which prescribes stan- 
dard accounting practices for governmental units. 
 
GUARANTEED INVESTMENT CONTRACT (GIC) 
 
An agreement acknowledging receipt of funds for deposit, specifying terms for withdrawal, and 
guaranteeing a rate of interest to be paid. 
I 
 
INTEREST RATE RISK 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that an investment's value will change due to a change in the absolute level of 
interest rates, spread between two rates, shape of the yield curve, or any other interest rate relationship. 
 
INSTITUTIONAL ACCOUNT 
 
As defined by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), an institutional account includes 
one of the following: (1) a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company or registered 
investment company; (2) an investment adviser registered either with the SEC under Section 203 of the 
Investment Advisers Act or with a state securities commission (or any agency or office performing like 
functions); or (3) any other person (whether a natural person, corporation, partnership, trust or otherwise) 
with total assets of at least $50 million. 
 
L 
 
LIQUIDITY 
 
The measure of the ability to convert an instrument to cash on a given date at full face or par value. 
 
LIQUIDITY RISK 
 
The risk that a security, sold prior to maturity, will be sold at a loss of value. For a local agency, the 
liquidity risk of an individual investment may not be as critical as how the overall liquidity of the 
portfolio allows the agency to meet its cash needs. 
 
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) 

26



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 22 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
A voluntary investment fund open to government entities and certain non-profit organizations in Cali- 
fornia that is managed by the State Treasurer’s Office. 
 
M 
 
MARKET RISK 
 
The chance that the value of a security will decline as interest rates rise. In general, as interest rates fall, 
prices of fixed income securities rise. Similarly, as interest rates rise, prices fall. Market risk also is 
referred to as systematic risk or risk that affects all securities within an asset class similarly. 
 
MARKET VALUE 
 
The price at which a security is trading and presumably could be purchased or sold at a particular point in 
time. 
 
MATURITY 
 
The date on which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and payable. 
 
MEDIUM-TERM NOTE 
 
Corporate or depository institution debt securities meeting certain minimum quality standards (as 
specified in the California Government Code) with a remaining maturity of five years or less. 
 
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUNDS 
 
MMF’s are mutual funds that invest exclusively in short-term money market instruments. MMF’s seek 
the preservation of capital as a primary goal while maintaining a high degree of liquidity and providing 
income representative of the market for short-term investments. 
 
MORTGAGE BACKED SECURITIES 
 
Mortgage-backed securities (MBS) are created when a mortgagee or a purchaser of residential real estate 
mortgages creates a pool of mortgages and markets undivided interests or participations in the pool. MBS 
owners receive a prorata share of the interest and principal cash flows (net of fees) that are “passed 
through” from the pool of mortgages. MBS are complex securities whose cash flow is deter- mined by the 
characteristics of the mortgages that are pooled together. Investors in MBS face prepayment risk 
associated with the option of the underlying mortgagors to pre-pay or payoff their mortgage. Most MBS 
are issued and/or guaranteed by federal agencies and instrumentalities (e.g., Government National 
Mortgage Association (GNMA), Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA), and Federal Home 
Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC)). 
 
MORTGAGE PASS-THROUGH OBLIGATIONS 

27



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 22 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
Securities that are created when residential mortgages (or other mortgages) are pooled together and 
undivided interests or participations in the stream of revenues associated with the mortgages are sold. 
 
MUNICIPAL NOTES, BONDS, AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 
 
Obligations issued by state and local governments to finance capital and operating expenses. 
 
N 
 
NET ASSET VALUE 
 
Net asset value (NAV) is a term used in the mutual fund industry to determine the average price per share 
of a pool or mutual fund. How this measure varies over time provides information on whether the pool is 
stable or variable. NAV is the market value of all securities in a mutual fund, less the value of the fund’s 
liabilities, divided by the number of shares in the fund outstanding. Shares of mutual funds are purchased 
at the fund’s offered NAV. 
 
NEW ISSUE 
 
Securities sold during the initial distribution of an issue in a primary offering by the underwriter or 
underwriting syndicate. 
 
NOTE 
 
A written promise to pay a specified amount to a certain entity on demand or on a specified date. Usually 
bearing a short-term maturity of a year or less (though longer maturities are issued— see “Medium-Term 
Note”). 
 
P 
 
PAR AMOUNT OR PAR VALUE 
 
The principal amount of a note or bond which must be paid at maturity. Par, also referred to as the “face 
amount” of a security, is the principal value stated on the face of the security. A par bond is one sold at a 
price of 100 percent of its principal amount. 
 
PORTFOLIO 
 
Combined holding of more than one stock, bond, commodity, real estate investment, cash equivalent, or 
other asset. The purpose of a portfolio is to reduce risk by diversification. 

28



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 22 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
PREMIUM 
 
Premium means the difference between the par value of a security and the cost of the security, when the 
cost is above par. Investors pay a premium to purchase a security when the return to the investor (yield) is 
lower than the stated coupon (interest rate) on the investment. 
 
PRINCIPAL 
 
The face value or par value of a debt instrument, or the amount of capital invested in a given security. 
 
PRUDENT INVESTOR STANDARD 
 
A standard of conduct where a person acts with care, skill, prudence, and diligence when investing, re- 
investing, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and managing funds. The test of whether the 
standard is being met is if a prudent person acting in such a situation would engage in similar conduct to 
ensure that investments safeguard principal and maintain liquidity. 
 
R 
 
REINVESTMENT RISK 
 
The risk that interest rates may be lower than the yield on a fixed income security when the investor seeks 
to reinvest interest income or repaid principal from the security. 
 
REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 
 
An agreement of one party (for example, a financial institution) to sell securities to a second party (such 
as a local agency) and simultaneous agreement by the first party to repurchase the securities at a specified 
price from the second party on demand or at a specified date. 
 
REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 
 
An agreement of one party (for example, a financial institution) to purchase securities at a specified price 
from a second party (such as a public agency) and a simultaneous agreement by the first party to resell the 
securities at a specified price to the second party on demand or at a specified date. 
 
RISK 
 
The uncertainty of maintaining the principal or interest associated with an investment due to a variety of 
factors. 
 
S 
 
SAFEKEEPING SERVICE 
 
Offers storage and protection of assets provided by an institution serving as an agent. 

29



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 22 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
SAFETY 
 
In the context of investing public funds, safety relates to preserving the principal of an investment in an 
investment portfolio; local agencies address the concerns of safety by controlling exposure to risks. 
 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC) 
 
The federal agency responsible for supervising and regulating the securities industry. 
 
SUPRANATIONAL INSTITUTIONS 
 
International institutions formed by two or more governments that transcend boundaries to pursue 
mutually beneficial economic or social goals. There are three supranational institutions that issue 
obligations that are eligible investments for California local agencies: the International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD), International Finance Corporation (IFC), and Inter- American 
Development Bank (IADB). 
 
T 
 
TRUSTEE, TRUST COMPANY OR TRUST DEPARTMENT OF A BANK 
 
A financial institution with powers to act in a fiduciary capacity for the benefit of the bondholders in 
enforcing the terms of the bond contract. 
 
U 
 
U.S. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS 
 
Debt obligations of the U.S. Government sold by the Treasury Department in the forms of bills, notes, 
and bonds. Bills are short-term obligations that mature in one year or less and are sold at a discount. 
Notes are obligations that mature between one year and ten years. Bonds are long-term obligations that 
generally mature in ten years or more. 
 
Y  
 
YIELD 
 
The current rate of return on an investment security generally expressed as a percentage of the securi- ties 
current price. 
 
YIELD CURVE 
 
A graphic representation that shows the relationship at a given point in time between yields and maturity 
for bonds that are identical in every way except maturity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

30



House Wide Policy & Procedure Manual 

SUBJECT: 
SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY 

SECTION: 
[Enter manual section here] 

Page 27 of 27 

 

Printed copies are for reference only. Please refer to the electronic copy for the latest version. 
 
YIELD-TO-CALL 
 
The rate of return to the investor earned from payments of principal and interest, with interest com- 
pounded semi-annually at the stated yield when the security is redeemed on a specified call date. In 
addition, if the security is redeemed at a premium call price, the amount of the premium is also reflected 
in the yield. 
 
YIELD-TO-MATURITY 
 
The rate of return to the investor earned from payments of principal and interest, with interest com- 
pounded semi-annually at the stated yield as long as the security remains outstanding until the maturity 
date. 
 
YIELD-TO-WORST 
 
For a given dollar price on a municipal security, the lowest of the yield calculated to the pricing call, par 
option or maturity. 

 
 

31



HR Report 2025 QTR 1

32



Dashboard

Measurement QTR 1 QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 YTD Annualized Goal Variance

EE Referral Rate 10% 10% 10% NA NA

Geofencing Rate 0% 0% 0% NA NA

Timely Eval 63% 63% 63% 90% -27.4%

Turnover 3.9% 4% 16% 10% -5.3%

RN Turnover 5.3% 5% 21% 11% -10.3%

Employee Retiention >5 Years 45% 45% 45% 50% -5.0%

33



SVMC RECRUITMENT

34



64
Full Time 

Positions Filled

20
Per Diem 

Positions Filled

Recruitment Update – Q1

28
RNs Hired

*Includes 16 internal 
transfers

92
Total positions 
filled including 

transfers

35



5 2 15

Avg. Days from 
submittal to 
interview

Avg. Days from 
Interview to 

Offer

Candidate Activity 
Metrics

Avg. Days from 
interview to 

declined offer

Avg. Days for 
employee to start

1

36



94 92 146

Jobs Opened Total Accepted 
Offers

Recruitment Metrics

Total Applications 
Screened

Scheduled 
Interviews

1269

*Top reason for candidate decline: Hourly Rate/Internal Equity

8

Declined Offers

37



Recruitment Events/Projects

Quarter 1 

• Feb 25 – Unitek Bakersfield Meet N Greet  

• Feb 26 – PC Meet n Greet / Luncheon Invite

• March 6 – Fresno state Career Fair

• March 20 – TCWIB Event for High Schoolers 

• March 25 – PC luncheon

38



Recruitment Events/Projects

Upcoming Quarter 2 
(2025) 

• April 14 – New Grad Interview Day (PC)

• April 15 – New Grad Interview Day (Unitek)

• April 23 – Visalia Adult School Career 

Fair

• April 29 – COS Career Fair

39



ONBOARDING UPDATE

40



68 3 7 1

Total # of New 
Hires Onboarded

Total # of SPD / 
Travelers 
Onboarded

Onboarding Stats

% of rescheduled 
onboarding 

appointments

# of cancelled 
employment –

withdrew interest 
in job

# of cancelled 
employment –

inability to pass 
EH Screening

# of cancelled 
employment –

failed to clear 
background

6 1

41



EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

42



Staff Consultations

36

Management 
Consultations

94

Employee Relations Activity

Human ResourcesHuman Resources

Policy Consultations

14

43



33

INVESTIGATIONS CONDUCTED

0

PACPs SUPPORTED

Performance Management Activities

EXIT INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED

4

GRIEVANCES MANAGED

2

44



36
Attendance NOCAs 

9
Performance 

NOCAs

Progressive Disciplinary Action

43
Terminations 
Processed

0
Suspension 

Letters Pending 
Investigation

45



$7,136

Submitted UI Claims

Savings

Appeal Hearings 
Attended

Hearings Won

Unemployment Insurance Activity
Employee Relations

19

80%

1

0
Traditional 
Claims Win Ratio 

Hearings 
Pending

1

46



3 NHO Sessions Facilitated

50 New Hires Trained

Training & Development

47



EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

48



New Hire Survey 

49



New Hire Survey 

50



New Hire Survey

51



LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
UPDATE

52



Description Medicine Care Description Health Care

Leave of Absence Update

31 31

39

48

40 40

34
37

41

27

33

41

31

44

30

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

Leave Cases
2024 vs. 2025

CY25: Q1 = 105 | Q2 =  | Q3 =    |Q4 =       

2024 2025

53



Description Medicine Care Description Health Care

Leave of Absence Update

20

31

18

11

13
12

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2025
Leave Cases

Continuous vs. Intermittent

Continuous Intermittent

54



Leave of Absence & Accommodations

 FMLA- 53
 FMLA Intermittent- 36
 ADA Accommodation- 8
 Personal- 0
 Administrative- 8

 Expired licensure/certification- 7
 Expired I-9 documentation- 1

 Workers Compensation- 10
 Extensions- 44
 Return to Work- 74
 Total of ALL Leaves- 105

Leave Designation & Totals

Accommodations Requests

 Light Duty/Modified Duty- 6

55



91 202 43 16

Benefits Leave of Absence & 
Accommodations

Policy Miscellaneous
Ex: UKG, Access, VOE, Lic/Cert

Consultations with Benefits/Leave Coordinator

Q4 Total= 352

56



BENEFITS UPDATES

57



Simple Therapy- EAP

01/01/2025 thru 
03/31/2025
* Always a QTR behind 

58



Benefits Conversational Report * Always a QTR behind 

59



HR POLICY REVIEW

60



JANUARY
BOARD

APPROVALS

• Applicant References & 
Requests for Referrals
• Cashless System
• Holiday Pay
• LOA Administrative
• LOA California Mandate
• Maximum Salary Grades, 

Meeting or Exceeding
• Service awards
• Training and Meeting Time 

Pay
• Voting

FEBRUARY
BOARD

APPROVALS

• Overtime
• SVMC HR 2024 Q4 Report

MARCH
BOARD 

APPROVALS

• Benefits

HR Policies

Infographic

61



REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE AUDIT

UPDATES

62



• NONE this QTR

INTERNAL AUDITS CONDUCTED

• CDPH Validation Survey- March

2025

REGULATORY SURVEYS CONDUCTED

Regulatory Audits/Internal 
Audits

Below is a glimpse into our department's

participation in regulatory surveys along with

Internal Audits to ensure data is accurate.

63



224
License and 

Certification 
Renewals 
Processed

82
Employment 

Verifications

Regulatory Compliance 

258
Evaluations 
Processed

113
Employee 

Change Notices

64



HR PROJECT 
UPDATES

65



HRIS Project Update
• Performance Management

• Implementation in progress, completion in April 2025
• ACA Hours Integration

Interface file created, pending validation  

66



15

Total Report 
Requests

4
Total analyses

Report Requests 

11
Total staff 

support reports

67
Total position 

filled including 
transfers

67



HR KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Implemented ChatGPT

UKG Job Group Assignment

Completion of FY 25-26 Salary Administration

Annual Benefit Enrollment Record Update

Review Employee Handbook

Implemented Shift Diff for 10 Hour shift employees

Trialed & Implemented AI Receptionist for HR

68



Marketing Report
Quarter 1

69



Social Media

70



Social Media Growth
Quarter 1

SVMC social media platforms continue to experience a steady growth. 
Average growth for Q1 was 3.98% in overall audience net gain. A total 
of 380 new followers was gained across the three platforms. 

Platform 2024 Q4 2025 Q1
Followers 

Gained
Growth 

Percentage

Facebook 5,351 5,387 36 0.67%

Instagram 1,996 2,042 46 2.3%

LinkedIn 2,055 2,347 295 14.2%

Followers by Platform

Expected: 3% Total Follower Growth
Actual: 3.98% Total Follower Growth

71



Social Media Analytics
Quarter 1

Facebook Instagram LinkedIn Overall Total 
for Q1

Social Media 
Quarterly Goals

# of Posts 80 118 55 253 250 per quarter

Impressions 485,632 121,616 45,363 652,611 625,603

Engagements 34,986 3,287 9,972 48,245 48,587

Engagement 
Rate 

7.2% 2.7% 22% 10.633% 8.4%

Social Media Quarterly Goals Explained:
• # of Posts (250 per quarter): Realistic goal for SVMC that keeps up with industry standards 
• Impressions Goal (625,603 per quarter): 10% growth from previous year-to-date
• Engagements Goal (48,587 per quarter): 10% growth from previous year-to-date
• Engagement Rate Goal (8.4% per quarter): 7.5% growth from previous year-to-date

72



Top Three Stories By Platform 
(Impressions)

Quarter 1

73



Top Three Stories By Platform (Engagements)
Quarter 1

74



Top Paid Advertisements
Quarter 1

Platform Post Date Link Clicks Reach

Facebook Registered 
Nursing

February 27 
for 45 days 
at $250

478 28,872

*Ad is still running until April 13

75



Category Breakdown for 
Social Media Posts

Quarter 1

Service Lines OnlyAll Tags

76



Competitive Analysis
Quarter 1

Facebook Kaweah Health Sierra View Medical Center

# of Posts 79 79

Follower Growth -2 +36

Engagements Per Post 
(Average)

44.28 67.43

Published photos 72 69

Instagram Kaweah Health Sierra View Medical Center

# of Posts 83 79

Follower Growth +136 +46

Engagements Per Post 
(Average)

84.90 38.53

Published photos 39 48

77



Reputation 
Management

78



Reputation Management
Quarter 1

1,961

789

2,750
Total Reviews

Reviews 
Gained in Q1

Reviews 
at end of Q4

SVMC launched our Reputation Management software (Reputation) in January 2024 to 
improve our online brand health and gain more insights into the patient experience at our 
hospital. Reputation sends patients a text/email after they are discharged from SVMC, asking 
them to leave a Google Review about their experience. 

Sierra View Medical Center 3.6 Stars

SVMC Urology Clinic 4.4 Stars

SVMC Medical Office Building 4.5 Stars

Sierra View Hip & Knee Center 4.7 Stars

SVMC Physical Therapy 4.7 Stars

Sierra View Community Health Center
– Terra Bella 4.8 Stars

Roger S. Good Cancer Treatment 
Center 4.8 Stars

SVMC Ambulatory Surgery Center 4.8 Stars

SVMC Wound Healing 4.9 Stars

Google Star Rating by Location

79



What Our Patients Are Saying
Quarter 1

Sentiment MapWord Cloud

*The word cloud displays the frequency and sentiment of patient reviews. Larger words 
were mentioned more frequently. Green words indicate positive feedback, yellow 
represents neutral feedback, and orange signifies negative feedback.

80



Reviews & 
Average 
Ratings

Quarter 1

81



Reputation 
Scores

Quarter 1

82



Competitive Analysis of Patient Reviews
Quarter 1

83



Public & Media 
Relations

84



SVMC In the Headlines
Quarter 1

Press releases 
published

Press mentions

Top Articles

1. Sierra View Medical Center New Year’s Baby 
2. Porterville Breakfast Rotary CTC Donation
3. SVMC CEO Appointed to American Hospital 

Association Regional Board
4. Fellowship Match Day
5. 2024 Leadership Award Recipients
6. 3 Retirement Stories
7. Infection Prevention in Action

3

27

85



Quarter 1

Sierra View Medical Center delivered 3 installments of 
our digital newsletter Inside View to those who sign 
up. This publication gives an Inside View of everything 
happening at and around our hospital. Our monthly 
emails will keep you up-to-date on the latest 
Sierra View news, events, career openings, and more.

3

64%
Open Rate

Emails Sent

86



Community Relations, 
Events, & Fundraising

87



Community Events
Quarter 1

January February March 

In quarter three, Sierra View hosted, sponsored or was present at the following community events: 

• National Wear Red Day 

• Porterville Breakfast Rotary Check 
Donation to the CTC

• Summit Charter Intermediate 
Academy Greeting Card Donation 
to the CTC

• First Friday Coffee with Porterville 
Chamber

• Doctor’s Day Dinner

• 13th Annual Growing Leaders 
Conference

• Read Across America at Belleview 
Elementary

88



Community Relations Outreach
Quarter 1

January February March
• ABC 30 Advisory Council Meeting

• TKHCC Advisory Committee Meeting

• TKHCC Networking Luncheon

• MTA Pathway Meeting

• Access To Care Committee Meeting 
(Tulare County)

• ACNL Conference (CNO)

• Vizient Inc. / American Association of

College of Nursing Conference 

• AHA Regional Policy Board 9 Conference 
(CEO)

• Porterville College Nursing Luncheon

• GAC Meeting

• TKHCC Networking Luncheon

89



Internal Communication
Strategy

90



Internal Communications
Quarter 1

Email Open Rate

2/3 HR Leadership Quiz 
Reminder

95.74% Open Rate

1/16 Leadership Team Bi-
Weekly Update

91.84% Open Rate

67,254

58.10%
Open Rate

Emails 
Delivered

Types of Internal Communication:

• Weekly Update 

• Quality Updates

• Leadership Updates

• Software UpdatesIndustry Standard: 28.06% (open rate)
(Approx.. Expected open rate for health care and wellness newsletter. 

Source: Constant Contact(Parent company for our vendor, Emma)

• Benefits, HR, and Services

• Chaplaincy Services

• Events

91



444 West Putnam Avenue 

Porterville, CA 93257

Address

Marketing@sierra-view.com

General Email

(559)791-3922

General Line

Get In Touch
With Marketing

92



Thank You

93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 















































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 
 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 
The monthly March 25, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room,  
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  
 

Call to Order: Chairman Lomeli called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 Directors Present: LOMELI, REDDY, PANDYA, MARTINEZ 
 Directors Absent: KASHYAP 
   
 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Craig McDonald, 

Chief Financial Officer, Ron Wheaton, VP of Professional Service, Melissa Crippen, VP 
of Regulatory Affairs, Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources and Marketing, Terry 
Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board, Kim Pryor DeShazo, Director of 
Marketing and Community Services, Gary Wilbur, Administrative Director of General 
Services Alex Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel, Ahmad Hakimi, Vice Chief of Staff, Diane 
Johnson, Dr. Timothy Suorsa, Julieta Munoz and Magdalenda Echeveste 

 
I. Approval of Agenda:   

 
Chairman LOMELI motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 
MARTINEZ, seconded by, Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the agenda.  The 
vote of the Board is as follows:  
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:04 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  
 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):   
 
1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 
2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
March 25, 2025 
 

2 
 

At 5:11 p.m., Director Pandya briefly answered a cell phone call in the Board Room; the call was 
immediately ended.  
 

C.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning. 
Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027 

 
Closed Session Items D, E and F were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was not 
enough time for discussion prior to Open Session’s scheduled start time.   

   
III. Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 5:35 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:36 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
    
A. Chief of Staff Report presented by Vice Chief of Staff Hakimi. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 
 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, 
seconded by Director PANDYA and carried to approve the Evaluation – 
Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The vote of the 
Board is as follows: 

 
  MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
2. Quality Division Report  

 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the Quality 
Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 
follows: 

 
  MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
C  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning    
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
March 25, 2025 
 

3 
 

 
IV. Public Comments 

 
None  

 
V. Consent Agenda 

 
The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 
Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 
attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Vice Chair REDDY, 
seconded by Director PANDYA, and carried to approve the Consent Agenda.   The vote 
of the Board is as follows: 
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 
 

VI. Minutes Deferred:  
 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair REDDY and seconded by 
Director MARTINEZ to defer the February 25, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes to the next 
regularly scheduled meeting scheduled for April 22, 2025. The motion carried and the vote 
of the Board is as follows:   
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
VII. Business Items 

 
A. Porterville Health Academy 

 
Dianne Johnson, PAHS Scholarship Committee Chairperson presented to the Board 
on the benefits of the Health Academy pathway to students and how donated dollars 
are able to impact the educational journey for many students who are at the beginning 
of their healthcare career. 
   
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ, seconded 
by Director PANDYA and carried to donate $15,000 to the Porterville Academy of 
Health Sciences. The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY  Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
March 25, 2025 
 

4 
 

 
 
 

B. February 2025 Financials 
 
Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for February 2025.  
   
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  by 
Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the February 2025 Financials as presented.  
The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY  Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 

 
C. Conflict of Interest Code 

 
The amended Conflict of Interest Code was approved by the Board on September 24, 
2024, and subsequently submitted to Tulare County as part of the Biennial Review 
process. The Tulare County Board of Supervisors approved the amended Code for 
Sierra View Local Health Care District on December 3, 2024, through Resolution 
No. 2024-1091. Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director 
PANDYA, seconded by Vice Chair REDDY and carried to approve the finalized 
Conflict of Interest Code as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY  Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 
 

Business item D will be deferred until after the Board reconvenes from Closed Session.  
 
  

VIII. CEO Report 
 
Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 
View.  
 

IX.  Announcements:  
 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – March 25, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
X.  Closed Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Open Session at 6:30 p.m., reconvening in 

Closed Session at 6:40 p.m.  
 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
March 25, 2025 
 

5 
 

D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(c):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Hospital Facilities. Estimated 
date of disclosure January 1, 2026.  
 

E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  

 
F.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 
Litigation; Privileged Communication (1 Items).   

 
XI.  Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 7:16 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 7:16 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
 
A. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Hospital Facilities. 

Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

B. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Action Recommended: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
C. Conference with Legal Counsel  

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 
.  

The Board resumed consideration of deferred Business Item.  
 

D.  Request to Increase OR Air Handler Unit Capital Project 
 

Following review and discussion, a motion was made by Vice Chair REDDY, 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve to increase the capital 
budget for the OR Air Handler Unit by $300,591.  The vote of the Board is as 
follows: 
 
MARTINEZ Yes 
PANDYA Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
 

XII.  Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 
 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
March 25, 2025 
 

6 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Areli Martinez 
Secretary  
SVLHCD Board of Directors 
 
AM: trv 



 

  1 
 

 
MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 
The monthly February 25, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room,  
465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, California  
 

Call to Order: Chairman Lomeli called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 Directors Present: LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP 
   
 Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Craig McDonald, 

Chief Financial Officer, Jeffery Hudson, VPPCS/CNO/DIO, Ron Wheaton, VP of 
Professional Service, Tracy Canales, VP of Human Resources and Marketing, Terry 
Villareal, Executive Assistant and Clerk to the Board, Kim Pryor DeShazo, Director of 
Marketing and Community Services, Cindy Gomez, Compliance Privacy Officer, Alex 
Reed-Krase, Legal Counsel and Harpreet Sandhu, Chief of Staff 

 
I. Approval of Agenda:   

 
Chairman LOMELI motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 
MARTINEZ, seconded by, Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the agenda.  The 
vote of the Board is as follows:  
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:01 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 
 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 
 

B.  Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 
Section 32106(b):   
 
1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 
2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 
D.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027   

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
February 25, 2025 
 

2 
 

Closed Session Items C and E were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was not 
enough time for discussion prior to Open Session’s scheduled start time.   

   
III. Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 5:36 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:36 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
    
A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu. 

 Information Only; No Action Taken. 
 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 
 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 
 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director KASHYAP, 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the Evaluation – 
Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials as presented.  The vote of the 
Board is as follows: 

 
  KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
2. Compliance Report – Quarter 2 

 
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ, 
seconded by Director KASHYAP, and carried to approve the Quality 
Division Update – Quality Report as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 
follows: 

 
  KASHYAP Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
D. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning    
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

IV. Public Comments 
 
None  

 
V. Consent Agenda 

 
The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 
Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
February 25, 2025 
 

3 
 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Director KASHYAP, 
seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the Consent Agenda.   The 
vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI Yes 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  
 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ and seconded by 
Director KASHYAP to approve the January 28, 2025 Minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting as presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI Yes 

 
VII. Business Items 

 
A. January 2025 Financials 

 
Craig McDonald, CFO presented the Financials for January 2025. A copy of this 
presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  
   
Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director KASHYAP, seconded  by 
Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve the January 2025 Financials as 
presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 
 

B. Board Self Evaluation and Goals 
Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 
C.  President/CEO Contract 
 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director KASHYAP and seconded 
by Director MARTINEZ to defer this item to the following meeting.  The motion 
carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   

 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 

 
  



Board of Directors – Minutes 
February 25, 2025 
 

4 
 

VIII. CEO Report 
 
Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 
View.  
 

IX.  Announcements:  
 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – March 25, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
X.  Closed Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Open Session at 6:23 p.m., reconvening in 

Closed Session at 6:28 p.m.  
 

C.   Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  
Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
(2 Items). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2027  

 
E.  Pursuant To Gov. Code Section 54956.9(D)(2), Conference With Legal Counsel 

About Recent Work Product (B)(1) And (B)(3)(F):  Significant Exposure To 
Litigation; Privileged Communication (2 Items).  

 
XI.  Open Session: Chairman LOMELI adjourned Closed Session at 7:10 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 7:11 p.m.  
 
Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 
Closed Session.  
.  
C.  Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 
E.  Conference with Legal Counsel 
 Recommended Action: Information Only; No Action Taken 
 

XII.  Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Areli Martinez 
Secretary  
SVLHCD Board of Directors 
 
AM: trv 



1 
 

 MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
 
The special meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 
April 10, 2025 at 12:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 
Avenue, Porterville, California.  

 
Directors Present: REDDY, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP 
Directors Present Via Conference Phone and Zoom: LOMELI 
Director Absent: PANDYA 
 
Others Present: Donna Hefner, President/Chief Executive Officer, Terry Villareal, Executive 

Assistant and Clerk to the Board, BETA Team (three individuals) 
 

I. Call to Order: Vice Chair Reddy called the meeting to order at 12:03 p.m.  
 

Technical difficulties logging into Zoom account, therefore Clerk could not move Chairman 
Lomeli into the meeting from the Zoom waiting room.  Chairman Lomeli joined by Board Room 
conference phone.  

 
II. Approval of Agendas: Vice Chair REDDY asked for approval of the agenda. It was moved 

by Director MARTINEZ and seconded by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the 
agenda as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows:  
 
KASHYAP Yes 
MARTINEZ Yes 
REDDY Yes 
LOMELI  Yes 
 

III. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 12:03 p.m. 
to discuss the following items: 
 
A.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service Regarding BETA 
HEART (1 Item). Estimated date of Disclosure: January 1, 2026   

 
Chairman Lomeli was no longer connected to the meeting as of 12:25pm 
 
Chairman Lomeli rejoined the meeting via Zoom with audio only at 12:54pm 

 
IV. Open Session: Board adjourned Closed Session at 1:10 p.m. and went into Open Session 

at 1:00 p.m. to discuss the following items: 
 
A.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962: Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets 

Pertaining to Service Regarding BETA HEART 
Information Only: No Action  

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 
April 10, 2025 
 

2 
 

 
 

V. Public Comments 
None.  

  
XIII. Announcements:  

 
A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – April 22, 2025 

 
Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:01 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
Areli Martinez 
Secretary 
SVLHCD Board of Directors 
AM: trv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



FINANCIAL PACKAGE
March 2025

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages

Statistics 1-2
Balance Sheet 3-4
Income Statement 5
Statement of Cash Flows 6
Monthly Cash Receipts 7



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Mar-24 % Change
Utilization

SNF Patient Days
Total -                   56                (56)                -100.0% 127                       506                 (379)                     -74.9% 450                       (323)                -71.8%

Medi-Cal -                   56                (56)                -100.0% 127                       504                 (377)                     -74.8% 450                       (323)                -71.8%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 939                  970              (31)                -3.2% 8,830                    8,727              103                       1.2% 8,731                    99                   1.1%

Medi-Cal 458                  883              (425)              -48.1% 4,406                    7,513              (3,107)                  -41.4% 7,523                    (3,117)             -41.4%

Acute Patient Days 1,725               1,648           77                 4.7% 14,963                  14,828            135                       0.9% 14,989                  (26)                  -0.2%
Acute Discharges 418                  427              (9)                  -2.1% 3,956                    3,842              115                       3.0% 3,875                    81                   2.1%

 Medicare 200                  165              35                 21.3% 1,602                    1,493              109                       7.3% 1,505                    97                   6.4%
Medi-Cal 174                  204              (30)                -14.5% 1,853                    1,891              (38)                       -2.0% 1,907                    (54)                  -2.8%
Contract 41                    56                (15)                -27.2% 476                       432                 44                         10.1% 437                       39                   8.9%

Other 3                      2                  1                   43.7% 25                         26                   (1)                         -2.0% 26                         (1)                    -3.8%

Average Length of Stay 4.13                 3.86             0.27              6.9% 3.78                      3.86                (0.08)                    -2.0% 3.87                      (0.09)               -2.2%

Newborn Patient Days
Medi-Cal 140                  161              (21)                -13.1% 1,369                    1,441              (72)                       -5.0% 1,494                    (125)                -8.4%

Other 18                    31                (13)                -42.2% 309                       288                 21                         7.1% 258                       51                   19.8%
Total 158                  192              (34)                -17.8% 1,678                    1,729              (51)                       -3.0% 1,752                    (74)                  -4.2%

Total Deliveries 84                    99                (15)                -15.2% 877                       891                 (14)                       -1.6% 904                       (27)                  -3.0%
Medi-Cal % 85.71% 83.43% 2.28% 2.7% 82.23% 83.43% -1.20% -1.4% 84.78% -2.55% -3.0%

Case Mix Index
Medicare 1.4888             1.6368         (0.1480)         -9.0% 1.6095 1.6368            (0.0273)                 -1.7% 1.6235                  (0.0140)           -0.9%
Medi-Cal 1.1204             1.1975         (0.0771)         -6.4% 1.1913 1.1975            (0.0062)                 -0.5% 1.2115                  (0.0202)           -1.7%

Overall 1.3363             1.3724         (0.0361)         -2.6% 1.3677 1.3724            (0.0047)                 -0.3% 1.3782                  (0.0105)           -0.8%

Ancillary Services
Inpatient  

Surgery Minutes 6,908               8,224           (1,316)           -16.0% 67,685                  74,015            (6,330)                  -8.6% 74,518                  (6,833)             -9.2%
Surgery Cases 76                    94                (18)                -18.9% 803                       844                 (41)                       -4.8% 843                       (40)                  -4.7%

Imaging Procedures 1,541               1,404           137               9.7% 13,605                  12,638            967                       7.6% 12,670                  935                 7.4%

Outpatient
Surgery Minutes 13,409             12,775         634               5.0% 122,599                114,976          7,623                    6.6% 110,617                11,982            10.8%

Surgery Cases 175                  204              (29)                -14.1% 1,675                    1,834              (159)                     -8.7% 1,803                    (128)                -7.1%
Endoscopy Procedures 161                  192              (31)                -15.9% 1,622                    1,724              (102)                     -5.9% 1,629                    (7)                    -0.4%

Imaging Procedures 4,257               3,886           371               9.6% 36,866                  34,972            1,894                    5.4% 35,328                  1,538              4.4%
MRI Procedures 310                  302              8                   2.8% 2,716                    2,715              1                          0.0% 2,732                    (16)                  -0.6%
CT Procedures 1,255               1,237           18                 1.5% 11,047                  11,132            (85)                       -0.8% 11,075                  (28)                  -0.3%

Ultrasound Procedures 1,347               1,244           103               8.3% 11,755                  11,193            562                       5.0% 11,274                  481                 4.3%
Lab Tests 34,792             32,140         2,652            8.3% 285,941                289,262          (3,320)                  -1.1% 285,693                248                 0.1%

Dialysis 5                      6                  (1)                  -21.1% 32                         57                   (25)                       -43.9% 34                         (2)                    -5.9%

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

March 2025

Mar-25 YTD

1



Increase/
Over/ Over/ Fiscal 24 (Decrease)

  Statistic Actual Budget (Under) % Var. Actual Budget (Under) % Var. YTD Mar-24 % Change

Sierra View Medical Center
Financial Statistics Summary Report

March 2025

Mar-25 YTD

Cancer Treatment Center
Chemo Treatments 2,148               1,924           224               11.7% 17,347                  17,314            33                         0.2% 14,652                  2,695              18.4%

Radiation Treatments 1,762               1,836           (74)                -4.0% 16,466                  16,522            (56)                       -0.3% 16,434                  32                   0.2%

Cardiac Cath Lab
Cath Lab IP Procedures 15 11 4                   33.3% 115                       101                 14                         13.6% 115                       -                  0.0%

Cath Lab OP Procedures 34 30 4                   13.6% 297                       269                 28                         10.3% 265                       32                   12.1%
Total Cardiac Cath Lab 49 41 8                   19.0% 412                       371                 42                         11.2% 380                       32                   8.4%

Outpatient Visits
Emergency 3,511               3,415           96                 2.8% 31,108                  30,731            377                       1.2% 30,866                  242                 0.8%

Total Outpatient 14,763 13,994 769               5.5% 126,181                125,948          233                       0.2% 120,682                5,499              4.6%

Staffing
Paid FTE's 936.84             855.00         81.84            9.6% 875.37                  855.00            20.37                    2.4% 860.96                  14.41              1.7%

Productive FTE's 770.68             734.21         36.47            5.0% 748.70                  734.21            14.49                    2.0% 736.37                  12.33              1.7%
Paid FTE's/AOB 5.50                 4.98             0.52              10.4% 5.17                      4.89                0.28                      5.7% 5.05                      0.12                2.3%

Revenue/Costs (w/o Case Mix)
Revenue/Adj.Patient Day 11,327             10,552         775               7.3% 11,251                  10,552            699                       6.6% 10,669.23             582                 5.5%

Cost/Adj.Patient Day 2,877               2,600           277               10.6% 2,813                    2,621              192                       7.3% 2,685.67               127                 4.7%

       
Revenue/Adj. Discharge 59,113             53,065         6,048            11.4% 55,015                  53,065            1,949                    3.7% 53,503                  1,512              2.8%

Cost/Adj. Discharge 15,016             13,077         1,939            14.8% 13,754                  13,179            575                       4.4% 13,468                  286                 2.1%
Adj. Discharge 1,011               1,057           (46)                -4.3% 9,484                    9,517              (33)                       -0.3% 9,308                    176                 1.9%

Net Op. Gain/(Loss) % -2.99% -3.58% 0.59% -16.6% -2.37% -3.58% 1.21% -33.9% -5.98% 3.61% -60.4%
Net Op. Gain/(Loss) $ (440,685)          (478,192)      37,507          -7.8% (3,017,602)            (5,268,560)      2,250,958             -42.7% (7,075,588)            4,057,986        -57.4%

Gross Days in Accts Rec. 84.10               95.03           (10.93)           -11.5% 84.10                    95.03              (10.93)                  -11.5% 94.06                    (9.96)               -10.6%
Net Days in Accts. Rec. 40.23               57.75           (17.51)           -30.3% 40.23                    57.75              (17.51)                  -30.3% 54.69                    (14.45)             -26.4%

2



Date: 04/10/25 @ 1320 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       MAR 2025           FEB 2025          

   ASSETS
   CURRENT ASSETS:
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS                       $     11,949,566   $     15,830,636
     SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS                                 314,737             93,740
     ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE                             4,035,431          3,561,044
     PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE                        161,930,035        167,095,206
        LESS UNCOLLECTIBLES                             (13,651,827)       (20,639,684)
        CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES                         (129,409,393)      (126,354,247)
     OTHER RECEIVABLES                                   29,516,065         27,244,148
     INVENTORIES                                          4,489,599          4,579,619
     PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS                        3,322,053          2,990,827
     LEASE RECEIVABLE - CURRENT                             303,872            303,872
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                             72,800,139         74,705,161

   ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE, LESS
     CURRENT REQUIREMENTS                                32,005,619         31,917,314
   LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS                                137,035,318        136,655,661
   PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET                    72,592,483         73,059,199
   INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                           315,261            327,287
   SBITA RIGHT OF USE ASSETS                              3,946,961          4,097,994
   LEASE RECEIVABLE - LT                                    841,271            867,533
   OTHER INVESTMENTS                                        250,000            250,000
   PREPAID LOSS ON BONDS                                  1,321,716          1,342,695
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL ASSETS                               $    321,108,767   $    323,222,845
                                                   ================   ================

3



Date: 04/10/25 @ 1320 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 2
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: BS  RPT: SVBAL4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

                                                                                            
                                                       MAR 2025           FEB 2025          

   LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
   CURRENT LIABILITIES:
     BOND INTEREST PAYABLE                         $        346,763   $        231,175
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF BONDS PAYABLE                  4,235,000          4,235,000
     CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEBT                 1,382,212          1,466,865
     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES                4,110,667          5,966,400
     ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED COSTS                    6,917,816          6,838,755
     ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS              5,609,731          6,118,761
     LEASE LIABILITY - CURRENT                              135,181            136,899
     SBITA LIABILITY - CURRENT                            1,702,294          1,706,184
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                        24,439,663         26,700,039

   SELF-INSURANCE RESERVES                                2,116,478          2,123,530
   BONDS PAYABLE, LESS CURR REQT                         33,275,000         33,275,000
   BOND PREMIUM LIABILITY - LT                            2,234,448          2,286,405
   LEASE LIABILITY - LT                                     203,582            213,822
   SBITA LIABILITY - LT                                   2,506,168          2,621,303
   DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASES                               1,078,139          1,104,657
                                                   ________________   ________________

        TOTAL LIABILITIES                                65,853,477         68,324,754

   UNRESTRICTED FUND                                    248,385,511        248,385,511
   PROFIT OR (LOSS)                                       6,869,779          6,512,580
                                                   ________________   ________________

   TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE              $    321,108,767   $    323,222,845
                                                   ================   ================

4



Date: 04/10/25 @ 1318 Sierra View *Live* - GL PAGE 1
User: SOLIA1                            RUN: IS  RPT: INCOME4

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

       MAR 2025           MAR 2025            DOLLAR        PERCENT                                                         Y-T-D              Y-T-D              DOLLAR        PERCENT                 
        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                                                        ACTUAL             BUDGET            VARIANCE       VARIANCE                

                                                                       ***** OPERATING REVENUE *****
          5,417,118          5,253,784           (163,334)         3%  INPATIENT - NURSING                                   48,331,273         47,284,056         (1,047,217)         2%
         19,439,923         17,396,289         (2,043,634)        12%  INPATIENT - ANCILLARY                                170,049,846        156,566,607        (13,483,239)         9%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         24,857,041         22,650,073         (2,206,968)        10%       TOTAL INPATIENT REVENUE                         218,381,119        203,850,663        (14,530,456)         7%
         34,933,106         33,463,072         (1,470,034)         4%  OUTPATIENT - ANCILLARY                               303,387,734        301,167,645         (2,220,089)         1%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         59,790,147         56,113,145         (3,677,002)         7%       TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE                           521,768,852        505,018,308        (16,750,544)         3%
                                                                       DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
        (22,464,599)       (18,243,309)         4,221,290         23%  MEDICARE                                            (157,196,593)      (164,189,781)        (6,993,188)        (4)%
        (17,429,080)       (18,032,202)          (603,122)        (3)% MEDI-CAL                                            (159,281,921)      (162,289,818)        (3,007,897)        (2)%
        (12,608,803)        (6,660,852)         5,947,951         89%  OTHER/CHARITY                                        (68,450,347)       (59,947,668)         8,502,679         14%
           (129,629)            (9,556)           120,073      1,257%  DISCOUNTS & ALLOWANCES                               (13,945,535)           (86,004)        13,859,531     16,115%
          6,977,272           (499,610)        (7,476,882)    (1,497)% BAD DEBTS                                               (736,396)        (4,496,490)        (3,760,094)       (84)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
        (45,654,839)       (43,445,529)         2,209,310          5%       TOTAL DEDUCTIONS                               (399,610,793)      (391,009,761)         8,601,032          2%
         14,135,308         12,667,616         (1,467,692)        12%  NET SERVICE REVENUE                                  122,158,060        114,008,547         (8,149,513)         7%
            612,007            682,481             70,474        (10)% OTHER OPERATING REVENUE                                5,270,319          6,142,335            872,016        (14)%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         14,747,315         13,350,097         (1,397,218)        11%  TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE                              127,428,378        120,150,882         (7,277,496)         6%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
                                                                       ***** OPERATING EXPENSE *****
          5,899,572          5,539,411            360,161          7%  SALARIES                                              50,949,271         49,743,557          1,205,714          2%
            619,623            674,211            (54,588)        (8)% S&W PTO                                                5,642,316          6,059,453           (417,137)        (7)%
          1,475,230          1,472,325              2,905          0%  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                     12,663,446         13,159,693           (496,248)        (4)%
          2,133,069          1,400,468            732,601         52%  PROFESSIONAL FEES                                     16,442,478         12,719,300          3,723,178         29%
            788,609            851,535            (62,926)        (7)% PURCHASED SERVICES                                     7,628,495          7,524,498            103,997          1%
          2,368,236          2,028,102            340,134         17%  SUPPLIES & EXPENSES                                   19,067,255         18,270,003            797,252          4%
            300,749            265,797             34,952         13%  MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS                                  2,339,449          2,462,141           (122,692)        (5)%
            231,874            277,064            (45,190)       (16)% UTILITIES                                              2,425,718          2,493,576            (67,858)        (3)%
             80,542             19,605             60,937        311%  RENT/LEASE                                               365,307            176,437            188,870        107%
            130,811            121,228              9,583          8%  INSURANCE                                              1,116,180          1,091,052             25,128          2%
            858,982            853,764              5,218          1%  DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION                              8,434,419          8,823,918           (389,499)        (4)%
            300,704            324,779            (24,075)        (7)% OTHER EXPENSE                                          3,160,366          2,895,814            264,552          9%
                  0                  0                  0          0%  IMPAIRED COSTS                                           211,281                  0            211,281
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
         15,188,000         13,828,289          1,359,711         10%  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE                              130,445,980        125,419,442          5,026,538          4%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
           (440,685)          (478,192)           (37,507)        (8)% NET GAIN/(LOSS) FROM  OPERATIONS                      (3,017,601)        (5,268,560)        (2,250,959)       (43)%

            138,253            138,253                  0          0%  DISTRICT TAXES                                         1,244,277          1,244,277                  0          0%
            387,566            343,455            (44,111)        13%  INVESTMENTS INCOME                                     3,446,329          3,091,090           (355,239)        12%
             31,013             54,010             22,997        (43)% OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME                             2,699,781            486,094         (2,213,687)       455%
            (83,184)           (80,574)             2,610          3%  INTEREST EXPENSE                                        (712,637)          (725,159)           (12,522)        (2)%
            (21,094)           (36,954)           (15,860)       (43)% NON-OPERATING EXPENSE                                   (334,645)          (332,577)             2,068          1%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            452,553            418,190            (34,363)         8%  TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME                             6,343,106          3,763,725         (2,579,381)        69%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
             11,868            (60,002)           (71,870)      (120)% GAIN/(LOSS) BEFORE NET INCR/(DECR) FV INVSMT           3,325,505         (1,504,835)        (4,830,340)      (321)%
            345,331            100,000           (245,331)       245%  NET INCR/(DECR) IN THE FAIR VALUE OF INVSTMT           3,544,275            900,000         (2,644,275)       294%
   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________                                                   ________________   ________________   ________________   ________
            357,200             39,998           (317,202)       793%  NET GAIN/(LOSS)                                        6,869,779           (604,835)        (7,474,614)    (1,236)%

5



CURRENT YEAR TO
MONTH DATE

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income/(Loss) (440,685)       (3,017,601)   
Adjustments to reconcile operating income/(loss) to net cash from operating activities
     Depreciation and amortization 858,982        8,434,419    
     Provision for bad debts (6,987,857)    (9,894,448)   

     Change in assets and liabilities: 
          Patient accounts receivable, net 8,220,318     14,840,627  
          Other receivables (2,271,917)    (11,265,882) 
          Inventories 90,020          (198,947)      
          Prepaid expenses and deposits (331,226)       (1,000,649)   
          Advance refunding of bonds payable, net 20,979          188,816       
          Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,855,733)    (2,212,926)   
          Deferred inflows - leases (26,518)         (145,777)      
          Accrued payroll and related costs 79,061          (1,642,003)   
          Estimated third-party payor settlements (509,030)       1,952,786    
          Self-insurance reserves (7,052)           (72,522)        
               Total adjustments (2,719,973)    (1,016,506)   

               Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (3,160,658)    (4,034,107)   

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     District tax revenues 138,253        1,244,277
     Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses (8,324)           (46,214)        
               Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 129,929        1,198,063

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets (380,240)       (4,073,598)   
     Proceeds from sale of assets -                3,255,420    
     Proceeds from lease receivable, net 26,262          147,748       
     Principal payments on debt borrowings -                (4,055,000)   
     Interest payments (1,311)           (1,491,955)   
     Net change in notes payable and lease liability (64,603)         (812,646)      
     Net changes in assets limited as to use (562,692)       393,093       
               Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related  financing activities (982,584)       (6,636,938)   

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Net (purchase) or sale of investments (34,326)         (4,755,682)   
     Investment income 387,566        3,446,329    
               Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 353,240        (1,309,353)   

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents: (3,660,073)    (10,782,335) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year 15,924,376   23,046,638

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month 12,264,303   12,264,303

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER
Statement of Cash Flows

03/31/25

 6



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS
March 2025

PATIENT
 ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL
RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

Apr-24 13,314,378          6,920,700         20,235,078      
May-24 11,564,879          10,488,610       22,053,489      
Jun-24 10,598,225          7,664,994         18,263,219      
Jul-24 13,499,837          278,849            13,778,686      

Aug-24 10,684,807          298,095            10,982,902      
Sep-24 12,800,001          1,611,606         14,411,607      
Oct-24 14,933,404          1,420,062         16,353,466      
Nov-24 11,872,571          1,402,779         13,275,350      
Dec-24 13,002,191          6,026,303         19,028,494      
Jan-25 12,353,155          4,293,154         16,646,309      
Feb-25 9,516,870            8,335,277         17,852,147      
Mar-25 13,111,820          451,259            13,563,079      

NOTE:

Cash receipts in "Other Activity" include the following:

    - Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Café, rebates, refunds,
      and miscellaneous funding sources 

    - Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues, sale of assets

    - Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH Funds 
    - Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements 
    - Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP Supplemental Funds
    - Medicare interim payments 

March 2025 Summary of Other Activity:
253,428        M-Care interim payments 
197,831        Miscellaneous
451,259        03/25 Total Other Activity

 7


	April 22 2025 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	4.22.25 Consent Agenda - SLT
	DISRUPTION OF SERVICES - AIR CONDITIONING
	SVLHCD INVESTMENT POLICY
	SVMC Human Resources Report 2025 Q1
	SVMC Marketing Report 2025 Q1

	4.22.25 Consent Agenda - MEC
	0647_001
	0647_133

	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 3.25.25 Draft
	Minutes of Regular BOD Meeting 2.25.25 Draft
	Minutes of a Special Meeting of the BOD  April 10 2025
	This Page Intentionally Left Blank
	FS Board Pkg 03.25
	FS Board Pkg 03.25
	FS Board Pkg 03.25
	Stats 03.25
	FS 03.25
	BS
	IS

	Cash Receipt
	Statement of Cash flow

	Statement of Cash flow


